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JPublic Berpice Qommission

January 4, 2002

Monique Byrnes

Technologies Management Inc.
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32399-0870

Docket No. 020017-TI
Dear Ms. Byrnes:

This will acknowledge receipt of a reguest for cancellation of IXC Certificate No.
4868 by U S WEST Long Distance, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 4, 2002,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Filing:
1[4’02********11-36 AM********KﬂY Flynn*********l

Kay Flm

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: U S WEST Long Distance, Inc. - IXC Cert 4868

will do.
Thanks.

—Original Message—--

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, January o4, 2002 11:32 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: U S WEST Long Distance, Inc. - IXC Cert 4868

Yes.

-—Origind Message——

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, lanuary o4, 2002 11:21 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: U S WEST Long Distance, Inc. - IXC Cert 4868

Paula, we have a letter from Monigue Brynes at Tech Mgt requesting cancellation of this cert and saying the company will
pay any RAFs due.

Is it okay to open a docket to cancel?

Kay




CCA Official Filing: ORIG| NAL

1/23/02%**¥**  10:19 AM********Linda Williams***¥*******1

Linda Williams

To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020017-T1, Cancellation of US West Long Distance, Inc. Certificate
Ok.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 10:16 AM

To: Linda Williams

Subjecp: Docket No. 020017-TI, Cancellation of US West Long Distance,
Inc. Certificate

Linda, please change the effective date to 12/31/01. Thanks.
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